
   

 

  

 

 

 

Carlton’s best known 

former pupil enrolled 

in the 1950’s. She was 

the actress Jacki 

Weaver, ex-wife of 

television personality, 

Derryn Hinch. 

 

In 1946 Mrs E Kircher became the school’s 

teacher-librarian and the lovely mural that 

adorned the library until late 2000 (now the 

Greek Languages room) was painted and donated 

by Edward J. Sackey, a returned soldier, who lived 

in Byrnes Street and undertook this task as a 

rehabilitation exercise. 

Dr John Hewson, one of 

Australia’s most 

prominent politicians 

was enrolled at Carlton 

in 1951 until 1955. He 

was known as a serious 

boy with a streak of the 

devil in him. 

Mr John Dutton was 

appointed principal in 

1950 and remained at 

Carlton for 8 years. He 

gave the school much 

needed stability. 

Come join us on 

23 June 2018 to 

celebrate! 

The great event in the 

1950’s was the 

establishment of the 

school Canteen! The 

Canteen came from the 

hard work of the 

Parents & Citizens 

Association who 

organised a carnival on 

Fry’s Reserve over 9 

nights and with 72 

volunteers raised 

enough money to equip 

the canteen. 

 

 

125 mothers a month 

volunteered to man the canteen 

and from there many lifetime 

friendships were made. 

 

John Dowd, Q.C., the 

former N.S.W. Attorney 

General was also a 

Carlton boy. 

During the 1950’s “Meet 

the Teacher” night were 

introduced.  

The first Education 

Week was held. 

Wearing school uniform 

was introduced. 

All which we still have! 

1946-1960 

 5 MONTHS TO GO!!! 

CARLTON 

CARNIVAL!!! 

In 1955, Dr Haneman, an 

ex student, became the 

school patron 

 

In 1951 there were 870 pupils 

 

A stage in the assembly 

hall was built costing 52 

pounds and 10 shillings.  

 

In 1960, Mr Ireland took 

a group of year 5 & 6 

students on an excursion 

to Canberra 

 

1953 infants cooking class 

1947 Carlton 3RD class 

cooking class 


